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Page 2 for package:,Fwd: ACTION NEEDED: ANC 6A FY24 Q3 & Q4 QFRs

From Gove, Amber (SMD 6A04) <6A04@anc.dc.gov>
Date Wed 1/8/2025 9:02 PM
To ANC6A Renee PackagePrep <anc6apackage@outlook.com>

Page 2
---------------------------
Amber Gove
Chair, ANC6A 
Commissioner, ANC6A04
email: 6A04@anc.dc.gov
Twitter: @AmberGove

6A04 Updates: https://groups.google.com/g/anc-6a04-residents
6A Official Announcements: https://groups.google.com/g/anc-6a

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dickerson, Dawn (OANC)" <dawn.dickerson@dc.gov>
Date: December 9, 2024 at 9:54:30 AM EST
To: "Moilanen, Stephen (SMD 6A07)" <6A07@anc.dc.gov>, "Dooling, Robb (SMD 6A06)"
<6A06@anc.dc.gov>, "Gove, Amber (SMD 6A04)" <6A04@anc.dc.gov>
Cc: "ANC 6A Office (ANC 6A)" <6A@anc.dc.gov>
Subject: ACTION NEEDED: ANC 6A FY24 Q3 & Q4 QFRs

Hello Commissioners, The OANC aims to close out the FY24 Q3 and Q4 QFRs before the beginning of the new
term. 

We need the following information from ANC 6A to achieve our goal:

The signed FY24 Q3 and FY24 Q4 QFRs.

The minutes approving these reports.

The invoices and receipts for these transactions:
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Resolution for checks 2097, 2098, 2102, 2109, and 2122. If these checks are voided, please provide copies. If
you do not have the physical check, please provide a stop payment order issued by the bank for these checks.

I would like to hear back from you by December 15, 2024.

===============================
Dawn D Dickerson
Program Analyst
Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commissions
1350 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 11
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 727-9945 (Office)/(202) 718-4608 (Cell)
===============================
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